
 

 

AN ALYTIC AL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES  

1801 7TH STREET,  SUITE 100  

SACRAMENTO,  CA 95811  

(916)  447 -3479 |  FAX (916)  447 -1665  

 
 

TRANSMITTAL 

TO: 

Fruitport Public Library 

47 Park St 

Fruitport, MI 49415 

FROM: Analytical Environmental Services 

PHONE: (231) 366-6107 DATE: 10/22/2020 

RE: 
Little River Band Trust Acquisition and Casino 

Project Final Environmental Impact Statement 
CC:  

Urgent For Review Please Comment Please Reply Via Email Via Overnight
 

Please find enclosed one (1) hardcopy of the Little River Band Trust Acquisition and Casino Project Final 

Environmental Impact Statement (FEIS) and appendices.  Please make the FEIS available to the public 

during the public review period from October 23, 2020, to November 23, 2020.  The FEIS can also be 

viewed online at http://www.littlerivereis.com.   

 

Written comments regarding the FEIS must be postmarked or hand-delivered to: 

 

Ms. Tammie Poitra, Midwest Regional Director,  

Bureau of Indian Affairs, Midwest Region 

Norman Pointe II, Building, 

5600 West American Boulevard, Suite 500 

Bloomington, MN 55347 

 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (916) 447-3479. 

 

Thank you, 

Bibiana Alvarez 


